Message

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]
Sent: 11/13/2018 2:25:38 PM
To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]; Tom Gaul
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson
[m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]

Subject: IBEC: Event Shuttle Circulation Maps

Attachments: IBEC Shuttle Program Map Nov. 2018.pdf

Hello, all:

Per our discussion last week, | am attaching the proposed IBEC event shuttle circulation maps that show the routes
between the IBEC project and the three Metro stations identified for shuttle service in the IBEC TDM Plan. Page 2 shows
a close-up of the circulation pattern around the Project Site.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Dennis
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